ERICSSON Z
Novembr 24, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Attention: Equipment Authaorization Branch

Subject: Type acceptance for FCC ID: BSKKRC16145

Dear Sir/Madame,

Ericsson Radio Systems AB requests a grant of Type Acceptance under Pt. 24 of CFR
Title 47 for the above mentioned FCC Identifier.

This Base Transceiver Station is designed for use in PCS (GSM) 1900 system. The GSM
1900 system is a fully digitized TDMA system. The Base Station will operate from 1930.2
MHz to 1989.8 MHz.

Ericsson Radio Systems AB requests confidentially under CFR 0.459. Confidentially for the
following exhibit is requested:
- Schematics

Justification of this request is in order to protect the large investment in developing this
technology and to facilitate the circuit miniaturization utilized in the design and protect the
innovative design as well as proprietary techniques which are implemented. In order to
protect Ericsson's competitive advantage on these proprietary techniques, we request the
above listed exhibit be held as confidential and withheld from the Public Information File.

If additional information is needed, please contact me on the below listed number.

Sincerely,

Krister Boman

Manager GSM Integration and Verification
Telephone No: +46 31 747 0000

Fax No: +46 31 7473670

E-Mail: krister.boman@emw.ericsson.se



